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March 18, 2021

Md Osman, Registrar

International American University

3440 Wilshire Blvd., 10" Floor, Suite 1000
Los Angeles, CA 90010

RE: Approval to Operate an Accredited Institution — Application Number: 34022
Institution Code: 41500926

Dear Md Osman:

The Bureau for Private Postsecondary Education (Bureau) completed the review of your
application for approval to operate an accredited institution, received on
December 2, 2020. The information included with the application was determined to be
in compliance with the requirements of Title 5, California Code of Regulations (CCR)
section 71390. Therefore, International American University is granted approval to
operate under the terms of California Education Code (CEC) section 94890(a)(1) until
October 26, 2025 per CEC section 94890(b).

This approval is coterminous with the institution’s term of accreditation granted by
Transnational Association of Christian Colleges and Schools (TRACS).

International American University is approved to offer the programs on the most recent
“Approved Educational Program List” at the approved locations on the “approved
Branch/Satellite Location List”. Please post this approval information in a prominent
location so prospective students and other interested parties are aware of your approval
to operate.

The institution is required to enroll students by means of executing an enrollment
agreement and must provide the catalog and school performance fact sheet to a student
prior to signing the enroliment agreement (CEC section 94902). International American
University is required to maintain compliance with the California Private Postsecondary
Education Act of 2009 and Title 5, California Code of Regulations 7.5 Private
Postsecondary Education and is subject to inspection by Bureau staff at any time for the
purpose of monitoring compliance.


mosman
Rectangle


Md Osman, Registrar
International American University
March 18, 2021

Page 2 of 2

If you require additional assistance on this matter, please contact Tamika Garvin at
tamika.garvin@dca.ca.gov or (916) 574-8917.

Sincerely,

Erica Smith, Manager
Licensing Unit
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